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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Vidalia, Louisiana 
Vidalia, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Vidalia, Louisiana 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statementc;, which 
collectively comprise Town of Vidalia, Louisiana's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for lhe preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance ,vith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stmufards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

Members: American institute of CPAs, Mississippi Society of CPAs, Louisiana Society of CPAs 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Vidalia, Louisiana (the To\vn) as of 
June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Other Matters 

Required S11pplc111c11tn11; /11formntio11 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 10 and the budgetary comparison schedules, the schedule of 
the Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability, and the schedule of the Town's contributions 
on pages 50 through 57 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statemenLs, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context VVe have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance vvith auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, \.Vhich consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge \Ve obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. \Ve do not express an opinion 
nor provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion nor provide any assurance, 

Other /11for111ntio11 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town's basic financial statements, The schedule of compensation of the governing board; 
the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head; and combining nonmajor 
fund financial statements, as described in lhe accompanying table of contents, are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statemenL'i. 

The schedule of compensation of the governing board; the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other 
payments to agency head; and combining nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such infon1iation directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance \-Vith auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules arc 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Sta11dards 

In accordance ,vith Govern111e11f Auditing St1111dnrds 1 \Ve have also issued our report dated 
December 10, 2021, on our consideration of the Tmvn's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance \.Vith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Govemmc11f Auditi11g Standards in considering the Town's internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, members of the Board of Aldermen, 
management of Town of Vidalia, Louisiana1 and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and is 
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

Natchez, Mississippi 
December 10, 2021 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (PART I) 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

The management of To\vn of Vidalia, Louisiana (the Town) offers readers of the Town's financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021. This management's discussion and analysis is designed to provide an objective analysis of the 
Tov.:n's financial activities based on currently known facts, decisions, and conditions. It is intended to provide 
readers \Vith a broad overview of the Town's finances. It is also intended to provide readers vvith an analysis of 
the Town's short-term and long-term activities based on information presented in the financial report and fiscal 
policies that have been adopted by the Town, Specifically, this section is designed to assist the reader in 
focusing on significant financial issues, provide an overview of the Town's financial activity, identify changes in 
the Town's financial position (its ability lo address the next- and subsequent-year challenges), identify any 
material deviations from the financial plan (the approved budget), and identify individual fund issues or 
concerns. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This section is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's financial statements. The To\-vn's basic 
financial statements consist of the government-wide financial statemenls, fund financial statements, and notes 
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information, which is in addition to 
the basic financial statements. 

Government-VVide Financial Statements 

Government-\vide financial statements are designed lo provide readers with a concise "entity-wide" Statement 
of Net Position and Statement of Activities, which seek to give the user of the financial statements a broad 
overview of the Tmvn's financial position and results of operations in a manner similar to private-sector 
businesses. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities using the accrual 
basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. The difference 
between the two is reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the To\vn is improving or weakening, 

The Statement of Activities presents information which shows how the government's net position changed 
during this fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows, Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement 
for some items that will only result in cash flows in future periods (e.g,, uncollected taxes), 

Each of these reports is broken down behveen governmental activities and business-type activities. 
Governmental activities normally are those activities that are supported by taxes, licenses, permits, fines, and 
intergovernmental revenues; for example, the police and fire departments. Business-type activities are 
functions that are intended to support their costs through charges for services or fees such as the gas, electric, 
water, and sewer departments. 



Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

As noted earlier, net position rm1y, over time, serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. At the dose of the mos[ recent fiscal year, the Town's assels exceeded 
its liabilities by $62,053,655 (net position); this represents an increase of $3,929,218 from last fiscal yeac The Town's net position is comprised of $48,578,899 from governmental 
activities nnd $13,474,756 from busirwss-type activities. 

The following is a condensed statement of the Town's net position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020: 

Governmental Activities Business-Tvpe Activitie.~ Total 
2021 202() ?(Pl 2020 2021 2020 

Assets 
Current and o!her assets $ l'J,50\753 s 17,088,81)4 s 1,498,361 s ., 1,974,758 s 21,002;11,1 s 19,063,562 

Capila! asst'ls (net) ,15 522,1~2 43 887 696 17162781 13 578 346 62 702163 57 •!66,042 

Total s (,5 OL\,135 s 6.l1.'llfi500 5 18 661 142 s 15,553 HJ.! s 83,704 277 s 76 529 60-! 

Deferred outflows of resources s 2 299 Bl s 2 874 317 $ s s 2 299 .'.\31 s 2 874 317 

Liabililies 
Other liabilities 5 2,353,2frl s l,706,62,1 s 1,900,385 s 1,453,348 s 4,253,646 s 3,159,972 
Long-term liabilities 15 537 472 16 771,825 3 286,lJOI 100 orn 18 873 473 16,871 826 

Total liabili!ies s 17 890 733 s 18 478 449 s 5186,386 s I 553 349 s ::) ?3 0771'19 s 20 IJ31798 

Deferred inflows of resources s ST'iB4 ;; 1 247 686 s s s 872 8'\4 s ] ,247 686 

Net Position 
Invested in rnpital assets s 45,539,382 s ,13,887,696 s 17,162,781 s B,578,346 s 62,702,163 s 37,466,0.12 

Less related debt (6,!180)32) (7,'.?:filQ@) (3,286 ,om) (HJ(),0(11.) (I0,166,73?,) (7,l:illJl(,4) 
Net of rclil!ed debt s 38,(.,58,650 s 36,M7,633 s 13,876,780 s B,478,?.45 s 52,535,430 s 50,125,978 

Reslricll•d 2,657,067 2,638,129 
Lin restricted (t!dicit) 6 86'1 158 5 360 330 

Total net position s . 62Jl53,655 
,., 

. . ... 58,l;NA.\7 ~-L" 
_.,, 

ny for, lhc largest portion of the Town's net posilion ($52,535;130 or 85%) reflects iLs investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery and equipment, Town 
infrastructure, etc) less any related debt used lo acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The 'fown uses these capital assets to provide services lo citizens; consequently, thL•sc 
assets are not av,1ih1b[e for future spending. Although the Tlw.:n's ca pi till assets are reported net of related debt, it should he no!ed that the resources needed lo rt'pay this debt must 
be provided from other sources since ca pit,d assels themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The Town has total outstanding debt of S!D,!66,733, vvhich WilS used to finance some of the $62,702,163 capital assets. (For more detailed information on the Town's debt and capital 
assets, see pages 30 through 34.) Total liabilities of $23,077,1 !9 are l'qual to 28'½, of the toh1l assets. 



Govemmenl•Wide Financial Analysis (continued) 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

The Town's governmental activities increased net position by $4,454,217. Business-type activities decreased net position by ($524,999). 

Governmental Activities 

The governmental ,1ctivibes of the Town include general government, public safety, public works, economic development, and payment of interest on long-term debL Revenues 
and expendHun~s rel.1ted to the Town's involvement in the S. A. lVlurrny Hydro Electric Station are also induded in governmental activities. In that revenues normally associated 
with municipal operations (e.g., sales tax, property tax, franchise fees, license fees, sanitation fees, permits, fines, and operating grants) are insufficient for the funding of these 
activities, the Town has relied on transfers of excess revenue from its enterprise funds lo cover the cost of all activities other than economic development Et:onomic development 
activities in the majority ure funded by capital grants and contributions. 

The following is a summmy of the statement of activities: 

Governmental Activities 
2(Pl 2020 

Revenue 
Program revenue s 4,433,395 s 5,0:'>l,133 

General !'('\!('JllW 1B 250 768 18664 203 

Total revenue s 2? c68l ,_!Ji:i 5 23 695 336 

Expenses 
General and ,H.lministrative s 11,301,856 $ 12,540,955 

Public safety 5;171,408 5,388,749 

Pub!ir works 2,729,594 2,732,297 

Economic development 331/,15 374,'127 

Combined utility 
Convl'ntion Centl'r 
lntcrcsl on long-term debl 263 8,12 268 361 

Toi al expenses s 20 WI 315 s ?! 30-1 789 

Nl't Transfers•~ in (out) 2 .. 1 871 369 s 
~~ 2 810,668 

Ch,1nge in net posilinn 5 4 fi! 217 s 5 201 ?15 

Net position, beginning s 4U2•l,682 s 38,994,554 

Prior period adjustments (Tl ,087) 

Net position, beginning, as rcstaied s .'! 44 124 682 s 38 923 467 

Net position, ending ?. 

Business-Tvpe Activities 
2021 2020 

s 13,007;!03 s 11,893,1% 
153 l 697 

5 13 007 556 s 11,894 893 

s s 

11,186,087 10,430,071 
"75,099 443,690 

s 1166'1 Hi6 s 10 87:\ 761 

s (1,~ZJ_,362) s {2,81Q,i)68) 

s (524,999) s (1,789,5}§) 

s 13,999,755 s 15,860,51 ,1 
(71,223) 

s 1:1- 999 755 s 15.789 291 

s 

c· ,J 

s 

s 

s 

s 
s 

s 

Total 
2021 

l7,H0,798 
18 250 921 

?020 

S 16,924,329 
18 665 900 

35 691 719 $ ?,5,590 229 

11,30.J ,856 
5,471,408 
2,729,591 

331,615 
ll ,186,0f\7 

475,099 
263 842 

31 762 501 

3 929 218 
58,124,cl'.',7 

S 12,540,955 

s 

5,388,749 
2,732,297 

374,427 
I0,430,()71 

•143,69{) 

268361 

3411679 
S:J,855,068 

(i.12},10) 
54 712 758 



Business-Type Activities 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

The business-type activilies of the Tnwn are those that chnrge a fee to customers for the services provided, The Town has lwo businei;s-type activities, which ,ue accounted for as 
enterprise funds. The Town uses enterprise funds to account for the revenues and expenses related to the provision of gas, electric, water, and sewer services (combined utility 
fund), and for rental of the Bryant Hammett Conference and Convention Center {Riverfront Development Fund). 

The following is a summary of the Utility Fund (business-type activity) of the Town: 

Opcr,1ting Revenues Net of Purchases and Sales Tax 

Fisrn[ year ended 
June 30, 2020 

Fiscnl year ended 
June 30, 2021 

Increase (decrease) 
bet\veen years 

Fisrnl year ended 
June 30, 2020 

Fi5cul year ended 
June 30, 2021 

Increase (decrease) 
between years 

Fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020 

Fisrnl vear end('d 
June 30, 2021 

[ncrt>,ise (decrease} 
between years 

s 

s 

Gas 

88] ,D,n 

886 049 

Gas 

382,679 

397 429 

498,362 

488 620 

$ 

s 

$ 

Electric 

3,324,120 

3895 335 

Eleclric 

2,044,687 

2 203 300 

Electric 

1,279,433 

I 692 035 

s 

s 

$ 

vV a ter Sewer 

809,878 

834 744 

521,260 

570 296 

49,036 

0 1eratin , Ex Pnses 
Water 

1,108,748 

1170024 

s 

Sewer 

480,463 

479146 

Net Income (Loss} From Operations 
Water Sewer 

(298,870) 

(335,280) 

$ 40,797 

91150 

s 

s 

Office 

Office 

131,375 

l.43 281 

Office 

(131,375) 

CI 43,28 l) 

$ 

$ 

Total Utilitv 

5,536,299 

6186 4?4 

Tota[ U!ilitv 

4,147,952 

4 393lil0 

Total Utilitv 

1,388,347 

I 793 244 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-Type Activities (continued) 

The reasons for major fluctuations previously noted are as follows: 

8 

Net income from utility fund operations increased $404,897 from $1,388,347 in the previous year to $1,793,244 in 
the current year. 

Net operating transfers out were $2,338,869, leaving the utility fund with a net loss of $545,488. 

Fund Financial Statements - Governmental Funds 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the To\vn's most significant funds, not 
the To\vn as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the Town uses to keep track of specific sources of 
funding and spending for a particular purpose. 

The Town maintains four individual governmental fund types. These fund types are general, special revenue, 
debt service, and capital projects funds. Information is presented separately in the Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet (Statement C) and in the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances (Statement E) for the general fund, sales tax fund, and hydro royally fund, which are 
considered to be major funds. Transactions of the remaining governmental funds are combined and shown as 
other governmental funds on these statements. Individual fund data for each of the nonmajor governmental 
funds is provided in the form of combining financial statements in the Other Information portion of this report, 
beginning on page 61. 

The Town adopts an annual budget for its governmental funds, A statement of revenues, expendit11rcs, and 
changes in fund balance for the general fund is presented in the Basic financial Statements Section, which 
compares actual revenues and expenditures to the original budget and amended budget figures. Budgeted 
amounts for the remainder of the governmental funds are presented in the individual fund statemenls. 

Financial Analvsis of the Tovvn's Governmental Funds 

The Town's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $17,926,450, ,vhich is an increase 
of 52,522,028. This increase was primarily caused by a lmver debt service burden, a reduction in overall total 
expenditures, and transfers-in greater than transfers-out in the current year. 

Fund Financial Statements - Proprietary Funds 

The To\vn maintains two proprietary funds, Proprietary funds are used to report the same functions as 
business-type activities. The Town uses enterprise funds (the first type of proprietary fund) to account for its 
combined gas, electric, \Vater, and sewer operations and a second enterprise fund to account for the operations 
of the Bryant Hammett Conference and Convention Center. These enterprise funds report the same functions 
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements, 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Fund Financial Statements - Proprietary Funds (continued) 

Financial Analysis of the Town's Proprietary Funds 

9 

The Town's utility operation proprietary funds shows a decrease in ending fund balance of $545,488. Overall, 
all deparhnents' operating incomes increased in total $404,897 from 2020. The biggest contributor to the 
increase was the elech'ic deparhnent 

The Town's Riverfront Development Fund's addition to the business-type activities resulted in an increase of 
fund balance in the amount of $20,489. 

In that financial statements of enterprise funds are presented on the same basis of accounting as in both the 
government-wide financial statements and the individual fund statements, all comments and annlyses made 
under business-type activities apply to these funds. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

The total investment in net capital assets as of June 30, 2021, is $62,702,163, as compared to S57,466,042 as of the 
end of the previous fiscal year. 

As of June 30, 2021, the Town's total outstanding debt was $10,206,539. Principal payments of $196,419 are due 
during the upcoming fiscal year. These obligations are financed through a 1 % sales tax collected within the 
corporate limits of Vidalia, excess hydro funds, and general surplus revenues. 

Budgetary Highlights 

Actual general fund revenues for the year ended June 30, 2021, were over budgeted revenues by 5198,545. 
Actual general fund expenditures were under total budgeted expenditures by $310,972, resulting in a positive 
variance. Actual hydro royally fund revenues for the year ended June 30, 2021, were under budgeted revenues 
by $451,567. The hydro royalty fund and lhe sales tax fund showed positive variances for total expenditures of 
5157,765 and $3,171 1 respectively< The sales tax fund sho,ved a positive variance for total revenues of 5485,009. 

Current Financial Factors 

The Town maintained ils gas and electric rates, absorbing all increases in costs of natural gas and electric as well 
as fluctuations in operating costs of its combined utilily fund over recent fiscal years. The To"vn restricted tht! 
gas and electric rates for large industrial customers to include a "power cost adjustment," as v•.rell as a revised 
energy consumption rate schedule. The utility fund was able to generate net revenues of $6,186,424. S6,394,026 
was transferred for the support of general fund activities< Net revenues from the hydro royalty fund ,vere used 
for the support of the utility fund activities. During the fiscal year just ended, the hydro royalty fund provided 
53,834,157 towards the operations of the utility fund as compared to $4,128,989 in the previous year. 

ln the event that the net revenues of the hydro royaity fund would decrease due to a Imv water/lmv production 
year, the To\vn has established reserves and has reduced operating expenses, ·which vdlI help to support the 
general and utility fund activities without cutting services to the To,vn's citizens< 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Current Financial Factors (continued) 
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During the 2020-2021 fiscal year, the Town completed the loading/unloading barge system for the Vidalia Port, 
which is being funded through State Capital Outlay funds and an extension of the gas line to the Port and 
industrial park. The next phase of construction at the Port is in the process of planning and permitting. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town's finances for all with an interest in 
the government's operations. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests 
for additional information should be addressed to Debra Moak, Town Accountant, Post Office Box 2010, 
Vidalia, Louisiana 71373. 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE f!NANCIAL STATEMENTS 



TOWN OF VIDAUA, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Governmental 
Activities 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents s 3,443,906 
Receivables {net of allowances for uncollectibles) 402,223 
Internal balances 566,003 
Due from other agencies 5,019,925 
Due from other governments 52,970 
Restricted assets 10,018,046 
Other assets 680 
Capital assets (net) 45,539,382 

Total assets s 65,043,135 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES s 2,299,331 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables s 1,025,541 
Payable from restricted assets 
Interest payable 39,074 
Accrued liabilities 439,478 
Other liabilities 112,284 
Compensated absences payable 540,465 
Bonds and capital lease payable, due within one year 196,419 
Bonds and capita[ lease payable, beyond one year 6,684,313 
Net pension liability 8,853,159 

Total liabilities 5 17,890,733 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 872,834 

NET POSITION 
[nvested in capital assets, net of related debt s 38,658,650 
Restricted for: 
Debt service 288,711 
Capital projects 4.,041 
Special revenues 2,364,315 

Unrestricted 7,263,182 
Total net position s 48,578,899 

Business• 
Type 

Activities 

s 89,229 
1,526,669 
(566,003) 

25,446 
10,000 

410,739 
2,281 

17,162,781 
s 18,661,142 

s 

s 1,489,646 
410,739 

3,286,001 

5 5,186,386 

s 

$ 13,876,780 

(402,024} 
s 13,474,756 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 

11 
STATEi'vlENT A 

Total 

s 3,533,135 
1,928,892 

5,045,371 
62,970 

10,428,785 
2,961 

62,702,163 
s 83,704,277 

$ 2,299,331 

s 2,515,187 
410,739 
39,074 

439,478 
112,284 
540,465 
196,419 

9,970,314 
8,853,159 

s 23,077,119 

s 872,834 

s 52,535,430 

288,711 
4,041 

2,364,315 
6,861,158 

s 62,053,655 



Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public s<1fety 
Public works 
fa1m1m1ic development 
fnlL•resl on long-term d!'bt 

Total governmental activities 

Business-Type Activities 
Gas 
Electric 
Water 
St>\YCf 

Cr,nvt'ntion Center 
Total business-type activilit5 

Tota! 

TO\VN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACrIVIT!ES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Fees, Fitws, 
and Chargtis 

ExEensc'S for Services 

$ H,304,856 s l,894,0°17 
5,471,408 98,420 
2,729,594 584,27! 

331,615 
263,842 

s 20,Hll,315 s 2,576,738 

s 1,736,423 s 2,222,412 
7,657,313 9,338,713 
1,170,(}24 833,794 

622,327 51i9hl8 
475,[)'}'.) 42,836 

s 1 ! ,6frl ,! 86 s 13,007,403 

s 31,762,501 s t5,584,Hl 

Ccrwral Revenue 
Properly taxes 
Sales taxi's 
Franchise !Hxes 
Bcl'rtaxcs 
Occupation<1l liccnscs 
lnvcslmenl earnings 
Hydro royalties 
Other general revenues 

Transfers 

Progratn RL~Venues 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

s (95,349) 
293,172 

s 197,IP1 

s 

s 

s 197,821 

Total gem:ral revenues and transfers 
Change in net position 

Net position - beginning 

Net pc.lsition - emhng 

Capita! Net 
Grants and (Expenses)/ 

Contribuli011s Revenues 

s $ (9,506,158) 
(5,079,816) 

1,617,885 (527,438) 
,!(),LJ.l(J (29(),666) 

(263,IH2) 
s 1,658,834 s ( t5,667,920) 

s s 485,989 
1,681,400 
(336,230) 

(52,679) 
(432,263} 

s s 1,346,217 

s 1,658,834 s ( l ,! ,321, 703) 

STATE!v!ENT B 

Net (Expenses), 

Revenues, and Chani;es 

Governmental Busim.•ss~Type 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

5 

$ 

s 

5 

s 

1\ctivities 

(9,506,158) 
(5,079,816) 

(527,138) 
(290,666} 
(263,842) 

(15,667,920) 

(15,667,920) 

l 22,310 
:1,.156,7,15 

19,626 
8,635 

237,623 
33,(,5] 

14,073,775 
298,399 

l,871,369 

20,122,l:17 
,J,454,217 

4,J, 124,682 

48,578,899 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

5 

s 
s 

s 

Activities 

$ 

s 

485,989 s 
1,681,'IOO 
(336,230) 

(52,()79) 
(432,263) 

1,'.1'16,217 s 

1,346,217 s 

153 

(1,871,369) 

Tuti\l 

(9,506,158) 
(5,079,816) 

(527,..138) 
(290,666) 
(263,842) 

(15,667,920) 

,185,989 

I,681,c!OO 
(336,230) 

(52J,79) 
(432,26,1) 

1,3,16,217 

(H,321,703) 

122,310 
:\•Ei61'74.5 

19,626 
8,b35 

237,625 
33,806 

[4,073,775 
298,399 

fl ,8 71,216) _s_" __ 18_' ,_2_s_o,_9_2_1_ 
(52,;, 999) _s_; __ :_\_9_2_9,'-2_1_8_ 

13,999,755 S 58,124,437 -------
13,47'1,756 S 62,053,655 

========= 

The ;11cnrnpanymg notes arc' an 1ntegra! part of this fjnancial slalemenL 
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13 
STATEMENTC 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Major Funds 
Hydro Other Total 

General Royalty Sales Tax Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Funds I;unds 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 1,730,007 s 10,018,046 $ 717,011 s 996,888 s 13,461,952 
Receivables (net of allowances 
for uncollectibles) 89,900 1,529 216,557 94,237 402,223 

Prepaids 680 680 
Due from other agencies 4,719,179 300,746 5,019,925 
Due from other governments 52,970 52,970 
Due from other funds 248,109 539,537 60,500 742,376 1,590,522 

Total assets s 2,121,666 $ 15,278,291 $ 994,068 $ 2,134,247 $ 20,528,272 

LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable s 124,281 $ 832,650 s s 68,610 $ 1,025,541 
Accrued liabilities 427,764 11,714 439,478 
Due to other funds 2,120 2 541,386 481,011 1,024,519 
Other liabilities 112,284 112,284 

Total liabilities $ 554,165 $ 832,652 s 541,386 s 673,619 s 2,601,822 

Fund balances: 
Restricted: 
Capital projects $ s $ s 4,041 $ 4,041 
Debt service 288,711 288,711 
Special revenue funds 2,364,315 2,364,315 

Committed funds, reported in: 
Special revenue funds 12,081,324 12,081,324 

Assigned, special revenue 452,682 1,167,876 1,620,558 
Unassigned, reporled in: 
General fund 1,567,501 1,567,501 

Total fund balances s 1,567,501 s 14,445,639 s 452,682 s 1,460,628 $ 17,926,450 

Tota[ liabilities and 
fund balances s 2,121,666 $ 15,278,291 s 994,068 $ 2,134,247 $ 20,528,272 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Fund Balances, Total Governmental Funds (Statement C) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because: 

Net capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Deferred outflows and inflows are not financial resources or currently 
payable. 

Deferred outflo\vs 
Deferred inflows 

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Accrued interest payable 
Bonds payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Net pension liability 

Net Position of Governmental i\ctivities (Statement A) 

s 2,299,331 
(872,834) 

(39,074} 
(6,880,732) 

(540,465) 
(8,853,159} 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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STATEMENT D 

$ 17,926,450 

45,539,382 

1,426,497 

(16,313,430) 

S 48,578,899 



15 
STATEMENTE 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISlANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Major Funds 
Hydro Other Total 

General Royalty Sales Tax Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 122,310 s s $ s 122,310 
Sales and use 2,582,096 874,649 3,456,745 
Other taxes, penallies, 
interest, etc. 19,626 19,626 

Licenses and permits 246,260 246,260 
Intergovernmental revenues: 
State 1,016,513 840,144 1,856,657 

Fines and forfeitures 51,308 47,1"12 98,420 
Charges for services 584,271 1,894,047 2,478,318 
Investment earnings 11,910 19,761 1,913 69 33,653 
Hydro royalties 14,073,775 14,073,775 
Other revenues 206,847 91,552 298,399 

Total revenues $ 2,259,045 $ 15,987,583 s 2,584,009 $ 1,853,526 $ 22,684,163 

EXPENDITURES 
General government $ 1,673,321 s 8,831,235 $ s 629,089 s 11,133,645 
Public safety: 
Police 2,610,676 2,610,676 
Fire 1,845,785 1,845,785 
Ambulance 663,184 663,184 

Public works: 
Streets 1,401,615 84,"192 1,486,107 
Sanitation 595,921 595,921 
Iv1echanic shop 301,347 301,347 

Economic development 
Capital outlay 491,851 1,410,337 988,311 2,890,499 
Debt service: 
Principal 147,713 111,617 259,330 
Interest and fiscal fees 32,299 214,711 247,010 

Total expenditures s 9,100,528 s 8,831,235 $ 1,494,829 s 2,606,912 s 22,033,504 

Excess of revenues 
(expenditures) $ (6,841,483) s 7,156,348 s 1,089,180 s (753,386) $ 650,659 

- continued -



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 
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STATEMENTE 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Major Funds 
Hydro Other Total 

General Royalty Sales Tax Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 
Long-term debt issued s s s s s 
Transfers - in 7,572,023 858,280 8,430,303 
Transfers - out (441,581) (3,834,157) (2,210,000) (73,196) (6,558,934) 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) $ 7,130,442 $ (3,834,157) s (2,210,000) $ 785,084 s 1,871,369 

Net change in fund balance s 288,959 s 3,322,191 s (1,120,820) s 31,698 $ 2,522,028 

Fund balances - beginning s 1,278,542 $ 11,123,448 s 1,573,502 $ 1,428,930 s Ei,404,422 

Fund balances - ending $ 1,567,501 $ 14,445,639 $ 452,682 $ 1,460,628 s 17,926,450 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Net Changes in Fund Balances, Total Governmental Funds (Statement E) s 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement 
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays 
exceeded depreciation in the current period and the cost of asset disposals. 

The proceeds of long-term debt provide current financial resources to governmental funds, 
but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment 
of the principal of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 

Principal retired 

Net pension expense is reported in governmental funds as expenditures as they are paid; 
however, in the statement of activities, the net position expense is reported according 
to estimates required by GASB 68. This is the amount that the pension estimate exceeds 
the pension expenses paid in the current year. 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 
This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of interest paid on debt 
and current year additions to compensated absences. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (Statement B) 

The accompanying notes are an integral pi.1rt of this financial statement 

s 
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STATEMENT F 

2,522,028 

1,651,686 

259,330 

(34,638) 

55,811 

4,454,217 
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STATEMENTG 
TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-T:):'.pe Activites 
Riverfront Total 

Development Enterprise 
Utili~ Fund Fund Funds 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 5 88,828 s 401 5 89,229 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 1,526,669 1,526,669 
Due from other agencies 25,446 25,446 
Due from other governments 10,000 10,000 
Prepaids 2,281 2,281 
Due from other funds 2,234 210,048 212,282 

Total current assets s 1,643,177 $ 222,730 $ 1,865,907 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 
Cash s 410,739 s s 410,739 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 11,199,078 5,963,703 17,162,781 
Total noncurrent assets 5 11,609,817 s 5,963,703 s 17,573,520 

Total assets s 13,252,994 $ 6,186,433 $ 19,439,427 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities; 

Accounts payable s 1,137,927 s 8,591 5 1,146,518 
Accrued Iia bilities 295,282 47,846 343,128 
Due to other funds 773,658 4,627 778,285 

Total current liabilities s 2,206,867 6'],064 s 2,267,931 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Consumer deposits s 410,739 5 s 410,739 

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets s 410,739 s s 410,739 

Long-term liabilities 
Bonds and capital lease payable, beyond one year $ 3,286,001 s s 3,286,001 
Total long-term liabilities s 3,286,001 s s 3,286,001 

Total liabilities s 5,903,607 s 61,064 s 5,964,671 

NET POSITION 
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt s 7,913,077 s 5,963,703 $ 13,876,780 
U mes tricted (563,690) 161,666 (402,024) 

Total net position s 7,349,387 s 6,125,369 s 13,474,756 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



TOWN OF VJDAUA, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-Tyee Activities 
Riverfront 

Development 
Utility Fund Fund 

OPERA TING REVENUES 
Charges for services: 
Gas sales s 2,222,412 s 
Electricity sales 9,338,713 
Water sales 833,794 
Sewer charges 569,648 
Rental charges 27,462 

Other services 14,764 610 
Total operating revenues s 12,979,331 s 28,072 

OPERA TING EXPENSES 
Purchases and sales tax s 6,792,907 s 
Personal services 2,305,993 223,618 
Materials and supplies 661,912 18,606 
Other services and charges 808,116 164,302 
Depreciation 617,159 68,573 

Total operating expenses s 11,186,087 s 475,099 

Operating income (loss) s 1,793,244 $ (447,027) 

Nonoperating income 
Investment earnings s 137 $ 16 

Total nonoperating income s 131 s 16 

Income (loss) before transfers $ 1,793,381 s (447,011) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 
Transfers - in 4,055,157 467,500 
Transfers - out (6,394,026} 

Change in net position $ (545,488) s 20,489 

Total net position - beginning $ 7,894,875 s 6,104,880 

Total net position - ending s 7,349,387 s 6,125,369 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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STATEMENT H 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

s 2,222,412 
9,338,713 

833,794 
569,648 

27,462 
15,374 

s 13,007,403 

$ 6,792,907 
2,529,611 

680,518 
972,418 
685,732 

$ 11,661,186 

s 1,346,217 

s 153 
s 153 

s 1,346,370 

4,522,657 
(6,394,026) 

$ (524,999) 

s 13,999,755 

s "13,474,756 
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STATEMENT l 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

ST A TEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Business-Type Activities 
Riverfront Total 

Development Enterprise 
Utility Fund Fund Funds 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from customers and users $ 12,752,159 $ 19,739 s 12,771,898 
Payments lo suppliers (7,880,847) (178,156) (8,059,003) 
Payments to employees (2,278,979) (203,886) (2,482.865) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities s 2,592,333 $ (362,303) s 2,230,030 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Net change in amounts due from/to other funds s 711,778 $ (323) s 711,455 
Transfers from other funds 4,055,157 467,500 4,522,657 
Transfers to ot11er funds (6,394,026) (6,394,026) 

Net cash provided by (used for) 
noncapilal financing activities s (1,627,091) s 467,177 s (l ,159,914) 

Cash flows from capital and related 
financing activities 

Issuance of long-term debt s 3,186,000 $ s 3,186,000 
Purchases of fixed assets (4,153,115) (117,052} (4,270,167) 

Net cash used for capital and related 
financing activities s (967,115) s (117,052) s (1,084,167) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest on temporary investments s 137 s 16 s 153 

Net cash provided by investing activities s 137 s 16 $ 153 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents s (1,736) s (12,162) s (13,898) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 501,303 12,563 513,866 
Cash and cash equiva[ents, end of year $ 499,567 $ 401 s 499,968 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for} operating activities 

Operating income (loss) s 1,793,244 s (447,027) s 1,346,217 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to nel 
cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Depreciation $ 617,159 s 68,573 s 685,732 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (215,136) (215,136) 
Decrease in due from other agencies (25,446) (25,446) 
Increase in due from other governments (8,333) (8,333) 
(Increase} decrease in prepaids (41) (41) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and overdrafts 382,088 4,793 386,881 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities and deposits 40,424 19,732 60,156 

Total adjustments s 799,089 $ 84,724 s 883,813 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities s 2,592,333 $ (362,303) $ 2,2.30,030 

The acn,mpanying notes are an inlegraf part of this financial statement, 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

21 

Town of Vidalia, Louisiana (the Town) was incorporated April 1, 1901, under the provisions of the Lawrason 
Act. The Town operates under the Mayor/Board of Aldermen form of government and provides the following 
services as authorized by the Lawrnson Act: public safety (police, fire, and ambulance); streets; sanitation; 
health; culture-recreation; public improvements; planning and zoning; provision of gas, electric, and ,vater 
utilities; sewer services; and general administrative services. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Tovvn conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governments in the United States of America, 

The follov-:ing is a summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

A, Financial Reporting Entity 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are controlled by or dependent on the Town's 
executive and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldermen). The scope of the governmental entity 
included in this report was determined by applying the criteria established by GASB Statement 14. 

The application of these criteria revealed no additional governmental reporting entities, \Vhich \-vould be 
properly included in these financial statements. 

The To\vn i\1arshalJ's balances and transactions are accounted for in the City MarshaII Fund. 

B, Basis of Presentation 

Govemrne11t-Wide a11d F1111d Fi1tn11cial Stnt-ements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the government. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment 
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable \Vith a specific function or 
segment. Program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicanls who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment; and (2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues, 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major individual 
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

22 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded ivhen 
earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows, 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statemenls are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues 
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally 
are recorded ivhen a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as 
well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only \Vhen 
payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period arc all considered 
to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period, All other 
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only vvhen cash is received by the government. 

The municipality reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the municipality's primary operating fund, It accounts for all financial resources of the 
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Hydro Royalty Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses of the Town's participation in 
the hydroelectric project. 

The Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the collection and expenditure of sales tax revenues as provided 
by ordinance. 

The Port Access Fund is used to account for capital outlay projects related to Port infrastructure and 
facilities. 

The Industrial Park fund is used to account for capital outlay projects related to the industrial park. 

The municipality reports the foUO\-ving major proprietary funds: 

The Utility Fund is used to account for the provision of gas, electric, and \vater utilities, as \veil as se\ver 
services to residents of the Totvn and some residents of the Parish, AH activities necessary to provide such 
services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, 
maintenance, financing, related debt service, and billing and co!Icction. 

The Riverfront Development Fund is used lo account for the collection and expenditure of revenues earned 
from the rental of the Town's conference and convention center. 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (continued) 

23 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are 
follmved in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do 
not conflict with or contradict guidance of GASB. Governments also have the option of follmving subsequent private­
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The 
government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-vvide financial statements, 
Exceptions lo this general rule are paymentswin-lieu of taxes and other charges between the government's enterprise 
operations. Elimination of these charges 1.vould distort the direct costs and progran1 revenues reported for the various 
functions concerned, 

Amounts reported ns program revenues include: (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided; (2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and contributions. Internallv 
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection ,.vith a 
proprietary fund's principal on~going operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds 
include lhe cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

\,\lhen both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the municipality's policy to use restricted 
resources first then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The municipality's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-tenn 
investments \vith original maturities of six months or less from the date of acquisition. Stnte law and the 
municipality's investment policy ailow the municipality to invest in collateralized certificates of deposit, government­
backed securities, commercial paper, the state-sponsored investment pool, and mutual funds consisting solely of 
government-backed securities. 

E. Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the 
fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (Le,, the current portion of interfund loans) or 
"advances to/from other funds" (Le,, the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). AH other outstanding balances 
between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds," Any residual balances outstanding between the 
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as 
"internal balances," 

All trade and property tax receivables are shmvn net of an allowance for uncoIIectible accounts. UncoUectible 
amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized through the estabtishment of an 
allowance account at the time information becomes available, which 1.vould indicate the uncol!ectibility of the 
particular receivable. 
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The Town annually levies ad valorem taxes in accordance with state statute for the fiscal year ended June 30. 
Tax bills are prepared and delivered in October 1vith payment due from the date of receipt to the last day of 
February. Because of the due dates noted previously, ad valorem taxes are not considered to be available 
resources of the fiscal year to which they apply and are, therefore, not accrued at the end of the fiscal year. 

The Town bills and collects its mvn property taxes using the assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor of 
Concordia Parish. 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, taxes of 3.37 mills were levied on properly ,vith assessed valuations totaling 
$35,849,740 after abatements and exemptions and were dedicated as follo,vs: 

General corporate purposes 3.37 mills 

Total taxes levied were 120,814 

F. Inventories 

Since inventories of the proprietary fund consist of items normally capitalized upon acquisition, amounts 
considered in the computation of operating expenses are immaterial and, therefore, not reflected. 

G. Prepaid Items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 

H. Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 2021: 

Hydro Royalty Fund Cash and Equivalents - Governmental Activities 
Consumer deposits - Business-Type Activities 
Total 

I. Capital Assets 

S 10,018,046 
410,739 

S ~~~ l 0,428,785 

Capital acquisitions and construction are reflected as expenditures in the Governmental Fund statements, and 
the related assets are reported ns capital nssets in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historirnl cost, or 
estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated 
fair market value at the date of donation. The municipality maintains a threshold level of $2,500 or more for 
capitalizing capital assets. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets' lives are not capitalized. 
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I. Capital Assets (continued) 

iv1ajor outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred 
during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized 
value of the assets constructed. 

All capital assels1 other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the follmving useful lives: 

Description 

Streets and parking areas 
Improvements other than buildings 
Ilui!dings and structures 
Machinery and equipment 

J. Compensated Absences 

Estimated Lives 

15 - 40 Years 
10 - 40 Years 
10 - 40 Years 
5-10Years 

The Town has implemented GASB Statement 16, Accouutiug for Co111pensnted Absences. Under GAS!l Statement 
16, a liability for unpaid vacation that is attributable to services already rendered and that is not contingent on a 
specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights 
to benefits. 

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. For 
governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that 
is normally expected to be paid using expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in 
the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from \vhich employees who have accumulated leave 
are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not reported. 

K. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental 
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. 

L. Equity Classification 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: (1) invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt - consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding balances of 
any bonds, mortgages, notes1 or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets; (2) restricted net position - consists of net position with constraints placed on the 
use either by (a) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions or laws or regulations of other 
governments, or (b) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; and (3) unrestricted net 
position - aII other net position that docs not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt." 

The government-wide statement of net position reports 52,657,067 of restricted net position, all of which is 
restricted by enabling legislation. 
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Beginning with fiscal year 2012, the Town implemented GASB Statement 54, F1111d Bnln11ce Rcporti11g nnd 
Govcm111e11tnl F1111d Tvpe Dcfi11itim1s. This statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to 
make the nature and extent of the constrainls placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. The 
following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for 
\vhich resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are 
required to be maintained intact; 

• Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as granlors, 
bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling 
legislation; 

• Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself using its 
highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for 
any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the 
constraint; 

• Assigned fund balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be 
expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the 
authority; 

• Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are reported 
only in the general fund. 

The Board of Aldermen establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of an 
ordinance or resolution< This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund 
balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment of the fund 
(such as for special incentives). Assigned fund balance is established by the lloard of Aldermen through 
adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for a specific purpose (such as the purchase of fixed assets, 
construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance, Fund balance is further classified as nonspendablc, 
restricted, conunitted, assigned, and unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the 
government-wide statements. 

M. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounLs of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates, 
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The Town follows procedures established by Louisiana Revised Statute in the preparation and adoption of its 
annual operating budgets as follows: 

1. The Town Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen no 
later than 15 days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is 
available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least 10 days after publication of the call for the 
hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the 
budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program, or function to 
another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated 
require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects funds are adopted on a basis 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budget amounts are as originally 
adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Board of Aldennen. 

The following individual funds had actual expenditures under budgeted appropriations for the year ended 
June 30, 2021: 

Fund 
General fund 

Original 
Budget 

$ 9,004,400 

Final 

~ 
S 9,411,500 

Actual 
$ 9,100,528 

Favorable 
Variance 

$ (310,972) 

The following individual funds had a deficit in unassigned or restricted fund balance at June 30, 2021: 

Fund 
Port Access Fund 

Deficit 
Amount 

S 269,399 
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At June 30, 2021, the municipality has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $13,961,920 as follows: 

Demand deposits 
Time deposits 
Cash on hand and NSF checks 

Total 

$ 11,398,079 
2,560,704 

3137 
1_3_,_96J,92Q 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times 
equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal 
agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties, 

At June 30, 2021, the municipality has $14,096,511 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are 
secured from risk by $876,752 of federal deposit insurance and $16,324,094 of pledged securities held by the 
custodial banks in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASH Category 3). 

Though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the prov1s10ns of GASB 
Statement 3, R.S. 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank lo advertise and sell the 
pledged securities \Vithin 10 days of being notified by the municipality that the fiscal agent has failed lo pay 
deposited funds upon demand. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported within the 
Proprietary Funds' Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position that sum to the total of the 
same such amounts shown in the Statement of Cash flows. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Total cash, cash equivalenl~, and restricted cash shown in the 
Statement of Cash Flows 

5 89,229 
410 739 

Amounts shown in restricted cash represent those required to be set aside for utility consumer deposits. 

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES 

The receivables of SI,928,892 at June 30, 2021, are as foHows: 

Class of Receivables 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Utility accounts 
Accrued interest 
Allowance for uncollectib!es 

Totals 

Governmental 
Funds 

s 3,228 
371,681 

86,671 
1,529 

(60,886) 

Business-Type 
Funds 

s 

1,784,760 

(258,091) 

s 

Totals . 

3,228 
371,681 

1,871,431 
1,529 

(318,977) 
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Amounts due from other governmental units at June 30, 2021, consisted of the following: 

Riverfront 
General Development 

Due From Fund Fund 
State of Louisiana $ 47,970 $ 10,000 
Concordia Parish 5 000 

Totals $ 5._?L270 s __ 1 QJ_O_O_Q 

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAY ABLES, AND TRANSFERS 
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Totals 
$ 57,970 

5 ODO 
$ 62,970 

A summary of individual receivables and payables reflected as "Due To or Due From Other Funds" follows: 

Fund 
General Fund 
Hydro Royalty Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 
Other Governmental Funds 
Riverfront Development Fund 
Utility Fund 

Totals 

Interfund 
Receivable 

S 248,109 
539,537 

60,500 
742,376 
210,048 

2 234 

5 

lnterfund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2021, were as follows: 

Pavable 
2,120 

2 
541,386 
481,011 

4,627 
773 658 

Interfund Transfer 
Fund 

General Fund 
Hydro Royalty Fund 
Sales Tax Pund 
Other Governmental Funds 
Riverfront Development Fund 
Utility Fund 

Totals 

Transfers are primarily used to move funds from: 

5 
In 

7,572,023 

858,280 
467,500 

4 055,157 

____ 12,952,960 

s 
Out 

441,581 
3,834,157 
2,210,000 

73,196 

6 394 026 

• The Proprietary Funds to the General Fund to cover capital expenditures and general operations, 
• The Hydro Royalty Fund to the Utility Fund, as further described in Note 16_ 
• The Hydro Royalty Fund to the Debt Service Fund to finance capita! improvement-related debt. 
" The Sales Tax Fund to the Debt .Service Fund to cover debt payment requirements_ Additionally, 

amounts ,vere transferred to General Fund to cover operational costs. 
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Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, are as follows: 

Beginning 
Balances Increases Decreases 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land $ 5,794,880 s s 
Construction in progress 13,671,049 904,422 (14,217,749) 

Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated $ 19,465,929 s 904,422 s (14,217,749) 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and structures $ 12,300,704 $ 13,810,715 $ 
Improvemenls other than buildings 11,651,353 531,343 
Machinery and equipment 5,693,593 249,202 
Streets and parking areas 14,527,115 1,612,566 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated $ 44,17?,765 s 16,203,826 $ 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and structures s (2,860,913) $ (264,969) s 
Improvements other than buildings (4,928,051) (383,804) 
tvlachinery and equipment (4,275,989) (282,762) 
Streets and parking areas {7,686,045) (307,278) 

Total accumulated depreciation s (19,750,998) s (1,238,813) s 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net s 24A21,767 s 14,965,013 s 

Total assets, net $ ____ :131387_,6_96 S __ J_S,869,435 s _ JH,217,749) 

Business-tv12e activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land s 685,589 s 5 
Construction in progress 7 03,354 3,593,106 

Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated s 888,943 s 3,593,106 s 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and structures s 7,583,921 s 45,255 $ 
Improvements other than buildings 1,245,643 299,366 
Machinery and equipment 21,072,921 332 440 

Total capital assets, being 
depreciated s 29,902,485 s 677 061 $ 

30 

Ending 
Balances 

s 5,794,880 
357,722 

s 6,15? ,607 

$ 26,111,419 
12,182,696 

5,942,795 
16,139,681 

$ 60,376,591 

$ (3,125,882) 
(5,311,855) 
(4,558,751) 
!7,993,3?3) 

s (20,989,811) 

s 39,386,780 

i. _4;3, 535L3H2 

s 685,589 
3 796.460 

s 4,482,049 

s 7,629,176 
1,545,009 

?l,405,361 

$ 30,579,546 
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Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and structures 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Total capital assets, net 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

Beginning 
Balances 

(895,963) 
(35,236) 

{16,281,883) 

(17,213,08") 

12,689,403 

}0_,;;iltt'.3~4.6 

Increases 

$ (35,693) $ 

(1,404) 
(648,635) 

$ (685,732) s 

$ (8,671) ~ 

$_ ~l58AA-35 ;Ji, 

Decreases 
Ending 

Balances 
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$ (931,656) 
(36,640) 

(16,930.518) 

$ (17,898,814) 

$ 12,680,732 

Depreciation expense of $1,238,813 for the year ended June 30, 2021, was charged to the following governmental 
functions: 

General government 
Public safely 
Public works 
Economic development 

Total 

NOTE 8 - CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 

$ 229,164 
328,260 
349,774 
331,615 

The municipality has active consh·uction projects as of June 30, 2021. At year-end, the commitments with 
contractors are as follows: 

rro·ect 

Electric substation project s 
Port access road project phase 2 

Total 

Spent 
to Date 

3,281,001 
230,804 

s 

Remaining 
Commitment 

3,718,999 
3 200,000 
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The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020: 

Payable at June 30, 2020 
Issuance of debt 
Principal retired 

P,1yable at June 30, 2021 

Payable at June 30, 2019 
Issuance of debt 
Principal retired 

Parable ,1l June 30, 2020 

Revenue Bonds 
Electric Utilitv 

2020 Series 

. Long-Tenn Debt and Capital Leases Pavable 
Revenue Bonds Capital 
Electric Utililv General Obligation Bonds Leases and 

2020 Series USDA #2 USDA #3 Notes 
s 100,om s 86,698 s 6,206,054 s 847,310 s 

3,]86,000 
(1,555) (110,062) (147,713) 

Long-Term Debt and Capital Leases Pavable 
Sales Tax 

Bonds General Obligation Bonds 
2007 Series USDA #2 USDA #3 

Capital 
Leases and 

Notes 
$ - s 280,000 $ 88,148 $ 6,308,710 $ 815,734 $ 

188,444 
Cl56,868) 

100,001 
(280,000) (1,450) (102,656) 

Totals 
7,240,063 
3,186,000 
. (259,330) 

Totals 
7,492,592 

288,445 
(540,974) 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one 
year) portions of long-term obligations as of June 30, 2021 and 2020: 

Current portion 
Long-lerm portion 

Total 

General Obligation Bond dated November 1, 2012, in the amount 
of S96,000, USDA #2 
Financing obtained from USDA to pay off interim financing for 
the construction of municipal complex to house administrative, 
police, and fire functions. Note-bearing interest at 3.5% with 
first payment of interest only due August 9, 2016, with monthly 
payments of principal and interest thereafter and matures 
August 9, 2052. Debt is secured by a pledge of excess municipal 
revenues including, but not limited to, the Hydro Royalty Fund. 

$ 
2021 

196,419 
9,970,314 

85,143 

$ 
2020 

253,985 
6,986,078 

86,698 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 9- LONG~TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

General Obligation Bond dated November l, 2012, in the amount 
of $6,841,000, USDA #3 
Financing obtained from USDA to pay off interim financing for 
the construction of municipal complex to house administrative, 
police, and fire functions. Note-bearing interest at 3.5% with 
first payment of interest only due August 9, 2016, with monthly 
payments of principal and interest thereafter and matures 
August 9, 2052. Debt is secured by a pledge of excess municipal 
revenues including, but not limited to, the Hydro Royalty Fund. 

Capital lease dated December 21, 2015, in the amount of $798,33? 
Financing obtained through Southside Bank for the purchase of 
a fire truck, fifteen payments of principal and interest due in the 
amount of $70,932, with interest at 3.83% and matures in 
December 2030. 

Capital lease dated November 1, 2017, in the amount of $286,991 
Financing obtained through Ford Motor Credit for the purchase 
of nine police vehicles, four payments of principal and interest 
due in the amount of $77,292, with interest at 7.73% and matures 
in December 2020. 

Capital lease dated Tune 24, 2019, in the amount of $188,444 
Pinancing obtained through Bancorp South Eguipmcnl Finance 
for the purchase of a 2020 International Garbage Truck, 36 
payments of principal and interest due in the amount of 53,379 
monthly and a lump sum final payment of $85,000 at maturity, 
with interest at 4.29% and matures in December 2020. 

Electric Utilitv Revenue Bonds, Series ?020, in the amount of 
$7,000,000 
Financing obtained through Revenue Bonds, to construct and 
acquire extensions and improvements to the Town's electric 
utility system. Note-bearing interest at 6.0% ,.vith first payment 
of interest only due September l, 2020, with semi-annual 
payments of principal and interest thereafter and matures 
March 1, 2040. Debt is secured by a pledge of revenues of the 
electric utility system. 

6,095,992 

580,338 

119,259 

3,286 001 

~----~_J0,166.733 
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6,206,054 

627,271 

64,707 

155,332 

100 001 
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NOTE 9- LONG•TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

At June 30, 2021, the municipality has accumulated $288,711 in the debt service funds for future debt requirements. 
The bonds and notes are due as follows: 

Principal Interest 
Year ending ]une 30, Pavments Pavments Totals 

2022 $ 196,419 $ 468,892 $ 665,311 
2023 539,366 458,882 998,248 
2024 472,227 443,108 915,335 
2025 488,494 427,091 915,585 
2026 504,990 410,520 915,510 
2027-2031 2,795,967 1,783,595 4,579,562 
2032-2036 1,150,907 912,221 2,063,128 
2037-2041 1,012,190 619,450 1,631,640 
2042-2046 1,205,460 426,180 1,631,640 
2042-2051 1,435,634 196,006 1,631,640 
2052-2053 365 079 7999 373,078 

Total $ ___LQ,16!i.73-3 $._____ 6.J 5.3,9-44 $..,_,.=_,c,._ l6,.32D,6.77 

The municipality is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes in excess 
of 75% of the avails of the tax. The municipality was within this 75% limitation when the sales tax bonds \Vere issued. 

NOTE 10 - SALES AND USE TAX REVENUES 

A. On July 17, 1999, a special election \Vas held, at which the citizens of Vidalia approved two individual 
propositions concerning (1} the levy and use of an additional 1 % sales tax and (2) the use of the existing 1 % 
sales tax, which was approved in 1970. 

Generally, the propositions authorized the imposition of a new 1 % sales tax for 18 years and dedicated the 
proceeds of both the new and existing sales tax for the acquisition, construction, extending, improving, 
maintaining, and/or operating public streets, drainage facilities, watenvorks system facilities and 
improvements, and sewerage system facilities and improvements and authorized the Town to fund the 
proceeds of both sales taxes into bonds for any capital purpose set forth above. 

During 2017, the citizens of Vidalia approved an extension of this 1 % sales tax for a period of 18 years 
commencing on October 1, 2017, upon the sale at retail, the use, the lease or rental, the consumption, and the 
storage for use or consumption of tangible personal property and on sales of services in the Tmvn, all as 
defined by law, inclusive, with the proceeds of the tax (after paying the reasonable and necessary expenses of 
collecting and administering the tax), to be dedicated and used for acquiring, constructing, extending, 
improving, maintaining, and/or operating public streets, drainage facilities, waterworks system facilities and 
improvements, and se\verage system facilities and improvements, and the Town shall be further authorized lo 
fund the proceeds of the tax into bonds for any of the capital purposes set forth above to the extent and in the 
manner permitted by the laws of Louisiana. 

B. Proceeds of an additional 0.5% sales and use tax are dedicated to providing the community \-Vith ambulance 
service. 
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For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System (MERS), the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (MPERS), the Louisiana State 
Employees' Retirement System (LASERS), and the Municipal Firefighters' Retirement System (MFRS) and additions 
to/deductions from MERS's, MPERS's, LASERS's, and MFRS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the 
same basis as they are reported by MERS, MPERS, LASERS, and MFRS" 

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section of deferred outflmvs of resources. This 
separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so 
will not be recognized as an expenditure until then. In addition to liabilities, the state1nent of net position reports a 
separate section for deferred inflmvs of resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition 
of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then. The Town's 
deferred outflmvs and deferred inflows are resources related to pensions. 

NOTE 13 - PENSION PLANS 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Tovvn reports the follmving note disclosures as required by GASB Statement 68, 
Acco1111li11g and Fi11a11cial Reporli11g for Pe11sim1s. 

Substantially all emp1oyees of the Town are members of the following statewide retirement systems: Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS), Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(MPERS), Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (LASERS), or Municipal Firefighters' Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MFRS). These systems are cost-shuring, multiple-employer, defined-benefit pension plans administered 
by separate boards of trustees, Pertinent information relative to each plan follmvs. 

A, Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS) 

Plan Descripfioll. The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan !3, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. Ali employees of the municipality are members of Plan B. 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week vvho are not covered by another pension plan and are 
paid \vholly or in part from municipal funds, and all elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in the 
System. Under Plan B, employees i.vho retire at or after age 60 vvith at least 10 years of creditable service or at or after 
age 55 \Vith at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 
2~{, of their final-average monthly salary in excess of S100 for each year of creditable service, Furthermore, employees 
'With at least 10 years of creditable service, but less than 30 years, may take early retirement benefits commencing at or 
after age 601 vvith the basic benefit reduced 3% for each year retirement precedes age 62, unless they have at least 30 
years of creditable service. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan D cannot exceed 100% of final­
average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified above: and receive the benefit 
accrued to their date of termination, The System aLso provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established 
or amended by state statute, 
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A. Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS) (continued) 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by 
calling (225) 925-4810. 

Funding Policy. Under Plan 13, members are required by state statute to contribute 5% of their annual covered 
salary, and the To\vn is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020, was ]4% of annual covered payroll. Contributions lo the System also include one-fourth of 
l % (except Orleans Parish) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each Parish. These tax dollars 
are divided behveen Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each 
Plan. The contribution requirements of Plan members and the Tmvn are established and may be amended by 
state statute. 

As provided by R.S. 11 :103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to 
change each year based on tl1e results of tl1e valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Town's contributions to the 
System under Plan B for the years ending June 30, 2021 and 2020, were S623,967 and S540,115, respectively, 
equal to the required contributions for those years. 

Actuarinl Assumptions. The total pension lfability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined using 
the foilo\ving actuarial assumptions, applied to a!I periods included in the measurement: 

Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Expected remaining service lives 
Investment rate of return 
Inflation rnte 
Salary increases, including 

inflation and merit increases 

Annuitant and beneficiary 
mortality 

Employee mortality 

Disabled lives mortality 

June 30, 2020 
Entry Age Normal Cost 
3 years 
6.95% 

2.5% 

1-4 years of service: 7.4%; 
More than 4 years of service: 4.9% 

l'ubG-2010(0) Healthy Retiree Table sel equal to 120% for males 
and females, each adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP2018 scales 
PubG-201()(0) Employee Table set equal to 120% for males and 
females, each adjusted using their respective male and female 
MP2018 scales 
PubNS-2010(8) Disabled Retiree Table set equal lo 120% for 
males and females with the full generational Ml'2018 scale 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments \Vas determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimated ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined lo 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/ diversification. 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 13 - PENSION PLANS (continued) 

A. Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS) (continued) 

37 

The target allocation and best estimate of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the 
System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2020, is summarized in the following table: 

Public equity 
Public fixed income 
Alternatives 

Totals 

Inflation 

Asset Class 

Expected arithmetic nominal return 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

53% 
38% 
9% 

l00% 

B. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MPERS) 

Long-Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate 

of Return 
2.33% 
1.67% 
0.40% 
4.40% 

2.60% 
7.00% 

Pinn Descripfio11. All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to 
participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or 
at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled lo a retirement benefit, payable monthly 
for life, equal to 3 1 /3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service, Final-average salary is 
the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 

Employees who Lerminale with at least the amount of creditable service stated above and do not withdraw their 
employee contributions may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their dale of 
termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by 
state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, 
or by calling (225) 929-741 L 

Fwulmg Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10% of their annual covered salary, and 
the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021, was 32.5% of annual covered payrolL The contribution requirements of Plan members and the 
To\vn are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer 
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
the valuation for the prior fiscal yeaL The Town's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2021 
and 20201 ,vere $125,995 and $144,464, respectively, equal to the required contributions for those years, 
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B. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MPERS) (continued) 

Aciuarinl nss11mplio11s. The total pension liability as of June 30, 2020, is based on actuarial valuations and 
assumptions as follows: 

Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Investment rate of return 
Expected remaining service lives 

Inflation rate 
Salary increases, including 

inflation and merit 

Mortality 

Cost-of-living adjustments 

June 30, 2020 
Entry Age Normal Cost 
6.950%, net of investment expense 
2020 - four years 
2019 - four years 
2018 - four years 
2017 - four years 
2.50% 

Years of Service 
1-2 

3-23 

Salarv Growth Rate 
12.30% 
4.70% 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plan Mortality Table for Safety 
Below-Median Healthy Retirees multiplied by 115% for males 
and 125% for females, each with full generational projection 
using the ivIP2019 sale, was used for healthy annuitant,; and 
beneficiaries. 
Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for Safety 
Disable Retirees multiplied by 105% for males and 1'15% for 
females, each with full generational projection using the MP2019 
scale, was used for disabled lives. 
Pu b-2010 Public Retirement Plans iv1ortality Table for Safety 
Below-Median Employees multiplied by 115% for males and 
125% for females, each with full generational projection using the 
MP2019 scale, was used for active members. 

The present value of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost-of-living increases. The present values 
do not include provisions for potential future increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed by the prior actuary on 
Plan data for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019, and revie\V of similar la,v enforcement mortality. A 
change was made to full generational mortality which combines the use of a base mortality table with 
appropriate mortality improvement scales, In order to set the base mortality table, actual plan mortality 
experience was assigned a credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels 
of mortality. 
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The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's 
target allocation as of June 30, 2020, are summarized in the following table: 

Equity 
Fixed income 
Alternatives 

Totals 

Inflation 

Asset Class 

Expected arithmetic nominal return 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

48.50% 
33.50% 
18.00% 

C. Municipal Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana (MFRS) 

Long-Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate 

of Return 
3.08% 
0.54% 
1.02% 
4.64% 

7.19% 

Plnu Description. Membership in the Louisiana Municipal Firefighters' Retirement System is mandatory for all 
fuil~time firefighters employed by a municipality, Parish, or fire protedion district that did not enact 
an ordinance before January 1, 1980, exempting itself from participation in the System. Employees are eligible 
to retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service. Upon retirement, members are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, 
equal to 3 1/3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service, not lo exceed 100% of their final­
average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months 
that produce the highest average. Employees \vho terminate with at least 12 years of service and do not 
withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 {or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service at termination) and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling 
(225) 925-4060. 

F1111di11g Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10.0% of their annual covered salary, 
and the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021, is 27.75% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members and the 
Town are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer 
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Town's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2021 
and 2020, were $314,231 and $228,571, respectively, equal to the required contributions for those years. 



40 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 13 - PENSION PLANS (continued) 

C. Municipal Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana (MFRS) (continued) 

Adwn-ial ivletlwds. For each year, the actuary determines the reasonable range of the actuarial valuation interest rate, 
an expected long-term portfolio rate of return and standard deviation based upon the System's target asset allocation 
and a thirty-year time horizon. These rates were based on an analysis of the System's portfolio along with expected 
long-term rates of return, standard deviations of return, and correlations between asset classes collected from a 
number of investment consulting firms in addition to the System's investment consultant, NEIJC, L.L.C. Using these 
values and assuming that future portfolio returns are normally distributed, ten thousand trials of returns over the 
upcoming thirty years were performed. The results of these trials were organized into percentiles and a reasonable 
range equal to the 40th through 60th percentiles were set For the fiscal year ended June 301 2020, the reasonable range 
was set at 5.99% through 7.06% and the Board of Trustees elected to set the System's assumed rate of return at 7,00% 
for Fiscal Year 2020. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the reasonable range was set at 6.20% through 7.15% and 
the Board of Trustees elected to set the System's assumed rate of return at 7.15% for Fiscal Year 2019. The actuarial 
valuation interest rates selected by the board, which were within the reasonable range, \Vere 7.00% and 7.15% for 
fiscal years 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

The remaining actuarial assumptions utilized for fiscal year 2020 are based on the results of an actuarial experience 
study for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019. The assumptions for fiscal year 2019 were based on the results 
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014. 

Additional information on the actuarial methods and assumptions used as of the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuations 
follows: 

Valuation dale 
Actuarial cost method 
Actuarial assumptions: 
Estimated remaining service life 
Investment rate of return 
Inflation rate 
Mortality 

Salary increases, including 
inflation and merit 

Cost-of -living adjustments 

June 30, 2020 
Entry Age Normal Cost 

Seven years, closed period 
7.00% per annum 
25% per annum 
Pub-2010 Pub[ic Retirement Plan Mortality Table for Safety Below­
Median Healthy Retirees multiplied by 105% for males and 115% for 
females, each with fu!I generational projection using the MP2019 
sale, was used for healthy annuitants and beneficiaries. 
Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for Safety Disable 
Retirees multiplied by ms% for males and 115%, for females, each 
with full generational projection using the MP2019 scale, was used 
for disabled lives. 
Pu b-2010 Pub[ic Retirement Plans Mortality Table for Safety Selovv­
lV1edian Employees multiplied by 105% for males and 115% for 
females, each with full generational projection using the MP2019 
scale, 1,vas used for active members. 

Years of Service 
1-2 
3+ 

Only those previously granted. 

Salarv Growth Rate 
14,10% 
5.20% 
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The estimated long-term expected real rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in ,vhich best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
were combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by \veighting the expected future real rates of 
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation, 2.50%. Best estimates of real 
rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2020, are 
summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
US. Core Fixed Income 
Emerging Market Debt 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Equity 
Global Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
Real Estate 
Private Equity 
Global Tactical Asset Allocation 
Risk Parity 

Totals 

Inflation 

D. Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (LASERS) 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

26.00% 
5.00% 
26.00% 

12.00% 
10.00% 
6,00% 
6.00% 
9.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

Long-Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rale 

of Return 
1.00% 
3.40% 

5.72% 
6.24% 

6.23% 

8.61% 
4.20% 

10.29% 
4.22% 

4.22% 

2.50% 

Plan Description. The System was established for the purpose of providing retirement allowances and other 
benefits as stated under the provisions of LA R.S. 11:401 1 as amended, for eligible state officers, employees, and 
their beneficiaries. The projection of benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability includes all 
benefits to be provided to current active and inactive employees through the System in accordance with the 
benefit terms and any additional legal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. 
The following is a description of the Plan and its benefits and is provided for general information purposes 
only, Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete information. 
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The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire with fulJ benefits are established 
by statute, and vary depending on the memberrs hire date, employer, and job classification. The rank and file 
members hired prior to July 1, 2006, may either retire with full benefits at any age upon completing 30 years of 
creditable service and at age 60 upon completing 10 years of creditable service, depending on their plan. Those 
members hired between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2015, may retire at age 60 upon completing five years of 
creditable service, and those hired on or after July 1, 2015, may retire at age 62 upon completing five years of 
creditable service. The basic annual retirement benefit for members is equal to 2.5(X1 to 3.5% of nverage 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service. The System also provides disability and 
survivor's benefits. Additionaliy, members may choose to retire with 20 years of service at any age, with an 
actuarially reduced benefit. 

Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned compensation for the highest 36 
consecutive months of employment for members employed prior to July 1, 2006, For members hired on 
July 1, 2006, or later, average compensation is based on the member's average annual earned compensation for 
the highest 60 consecutive months of employment. The maximum annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the 
lesser of 100% of average compensation or a certain specified dollar amount of actuarially determined monetary 
limits, which vary depending upon the members' age at retirement. Judges, court officers, and certain elected 
officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to 1 % of average compensation multiplied by the 
number of years of creditable service in their respective capacity. As an alternative to the basic retirement 
benefils, a member may elect to receive their retirement throughout their life, with certain benefits being paid to 
their designated beneficiary after their death. 

Act 992 of the 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session changed the benefit structure for LASERS members 
hired on or after January 1, 2011. This resulted in three new plans: regular, hazardous duty, nnd judges. The 
ne\v regular plan includes regular members and those members who were formerly eligible to participate in 
specialty plans, excluding hazardous duty and judges. Regular members and judges are eligible to retire at age 
60 after five years of creditable service, and may also retire at any age, with a reduced benefit, after 20 years of 
creditable service. Hazardous-duty members are eligible to retire with 12 years of creditable service at age 55, 
25 years of creditable service at any age, or \Vith a reduced benefit after 20 years of creditable service, Average 
compensation will be based on the member's average annual earned compensation for the highest 60 
consecutive months of employment for all three nevv plans. Members in the regular plan will receive a 2.5% 
accrual rate, the hazardous-duty plan wi11 receive a 3.33% accrual rate, and judges vdll receive a 3.5% accrual 
rate, The extra 1 % accrual rate for each year of service for court officers, the governor, lieutenant governor, 
legislators, House clerk, sergeants at arms, or Senate secretary, employed after January 1, 2011, \Vas clhninated 
by Act 992, Specialty plan and regular members, hired prior to January 1, 2011, who are hazardous-duty 
employees have the option to transition to the ne\v hazardous-duty plan. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to LASERS, Post Office Box 
44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804; or by visiting lhc Louisiana Legislative Auditor \vebsite, www.Ha.la.gov; 
or by calling (225) 922-0600. 
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F1md111g Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 8% of their annual covered salary, and 
the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021, is 41.7% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members and the 
Town are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.5. 11:103, the employer 
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of 
the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Tovm's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2021 
and 2020, were $54,724 and $52,251, respectively, equal to the required contributions for those years. 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of 
June 30, 2020, is as follows: 

Valuation date 
Actuarial cost method 
Expected remaining service lives 
Investment rate of return 
Inflation rate 
Mortalily 

Termination, disability, and retirement 

Salary increases 

Cost-of-living adjustments 

June 30, 2020 
Entry Age Normal 
2 years 
7.55% per annum, net of investment expenses 
2.3% per annum 
No11 "flisnbled 111emliers - Morta lily rates based on the RP-2014 
Healthy Mortality Table with mortality improvement projected 
using the MP-2018 Mortality Improvement Scale, applied on a 
fully generational basis. 
D1snbled 111e111l1ers - Mortality rates based on the RP-2000 
Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, with no projection for 
mortality improvement. 
Termination, disability, and retirement assumptions were 
projected based on a five-year (2014-2018) experience study of 
the System's members for 2019. 
Salary increases were projected based on a 2014-2018 
experience study of the System's members< The salary increase 
ranges for specific types of members are: 

Member Lower Upper 
Tvpe Range Range 

Regular 3.0% 12.8% 
Judges 2.6% 5.1 % 
Corrections 3.6% 13,8% 
Hazardous dulv 3.6% 13.8% 
Wildlife 3.6% 13.8% 

The present value of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost"of-living increases. The projected 
benefit payments do not include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of Trustees as they 
were deemed not to be substantively automatic. 
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.3% and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/ diversification. The resulting expected long-term rate of return is 8.25% for 2020. Best estimates of 
geometric real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset allocation as of 
June 30, 2020, are summarized in the following table: 

Expected long-term real rales of return: 

Asset class 
Cash 
Domestic equity 
International equity 
Domestic fixed income 
International fixed income 
Alternative investments 
Risk parity 

Total fund 

2020 
·0.59% 
4.79% 
5.83% 
1.76% 
3.98% 
6.69% 
4.20% 
5.81 % 

Peusion Linhildies, Pwsum Expwse, n11d Deferred Ou!flows of Resources and Deferred !11jlows of Resources Related to 
Pc11sio11s 

At June 30, 2021, the Town reported a liability of $4,666,751; $1,330,082; $2,321,958; and $534,368 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability for fvIERS, MPERS, MFRS, and LASERS, respectively. The net 
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension liability used lo calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the Town's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating cities, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the 
Tmvn's proportion was 5.149654% for iv1ERS, 0J43912% for ivlPERS, 0.334984% for MFRS, and 0.00646% for 
LASERS. 

for the year ended June 30, 2021, the Town recognized pension expense of $846,643, 5214,010, 5399,039, and 
568,851, for MERS, MPERS, MFRS, and LASERS, respectively. At June 30, 2021, the Tmvn reported deferred 
outflmvs of resources and deferred infhws of resources related to pensions from the following sources; 

Deferred inflO\vs of resources: 
Differences behveen expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Changes in proportion 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

s 

MFRS 

(78,523) s 

(248,757) 

MPERS MFRS LASERS 

(52,391) $ (2,753) s (5,132) 
(32,824) (153) 

(452,3()1) (56,995) 
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Pe11sio11 Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred 011~flows (/ Resources and Deferred Inflows ~f Resources Related to 
Pensions (continued) 

Changes in proportion and differences between 
Town contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions: 
Differences behveen expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 

Changes in proportion 
Net difference behveen projected and actual 
earnings on pension plan investments 
Town contributions subsequent 

to the measurement date 

Total deferred outflmvs of resources 

MERS 

$ - s 
144,628 

97,090 

506,644 

623,967 

MPERS 

-
31,606 

159,570 

125,995 

MFRS LASERS 

s - s 
33,626 1,710 
69,773 

57,653 78,114 

314,231 54 7?4 

51,118,917 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Town contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year 
ended June 30, 2021, Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflmvs of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

MERS MPERS MFRS LASERS 

Year ended June 30: 
2021 $ 208,234 $ (293,685} $ 93,271 $ 9,949 
2022 23,214 (43,890) 159,150 22,527 

2023 115,427 (39,069) 89,169 24,]39 

2024 74,208 30,304 42,066 18,077 
2025 11,592 
Thereafter 17,405 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability ,vas 6.95% for MERS, 6.95% for 
MPERS, 7.00% for MFRS, and 7.55% for LASERS. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount 
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participating employers and nonemployer entities will be made at the actuarially 
determined rates approved by the Board of Trustees and PRSi\C, taking into consideration the recommendation 
of the system's actuary. Based on these assumptions, the system's fiduciary net position ,vas projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members, Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension p[an investments was applied to aH periods of projected benefit payments to 
determine the total pension liability. 
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NOTE 13 - PENSION PLANS (continued) 

Se11sitivity to Changes in Discolllrt Rnie. The following presents the To\vn's net pension liability for each of the 
pension plans calculated using the respective discount rates, as well as what the employer's net pension liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lovver or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate. 

MERS: 

Net Pension Liability $ 

MPERS: 

Net Pension Liability s 

MFRS: 

Net Pension Liability $ 

LASERS: 

Net Pension Liability s 

1% 
Decrease 

5.95% 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current 

Discount Rate 
6.95% 

1 0/ 
fD 

Increase 
7.95% 

6,212,317 $ 4 666 751 ~$ ____ 3~3~5~8~9~9~0 

1% 
Decrease 

5.95% 

1 0/ 
. :0 

Decrease 
6.00% 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current 

Discount Rate 
6.95% 

1% 
Increase 

7.95% 

1,330,082 "-$ ___ ---"8~79~,~88~4 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current 

Discount Rale 
7.00% 

]% 
Increase 

8.00% 

3,354,046 S 2,321,958 ~$ ____ 1~,_4t_J0~,4_7_0 

1% 
Decrease 

6.55% 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Current 

Discount Rate 
7.55% 

656 655 S 

1 Of 
/0 

Increase 
8.55% 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 14 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR UTILITY FUND 
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The Utility Fund operated by the Town provides gas, electric, water, and sewer utility services. The following is 
a summary of disclosures required by the National Council on Governmental Accounting in lnterpretalion 2, 
Segment Information for Enterprise Funds, Utility Departments only: 

Operating revenues 
Purchase of utility 

provided 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 

Operating income (loss) 

Operating transfers, net 
Interest income and grants 

Net loss 

s 

Gas 
Utilitv 
2,224,943 

(1,338,894) 
(397,429) 

NOTE 15- RISK MANAGEMENT 

s 

EleclTic 
Utilit:v 
9,349,348 

(5,454,013) 
(1,990,723) 

(21?,577) 

$ 

Water 
Utililv 

834,744 

(1,019,163) 
(150,861) 

s 

Sewer 
Utilitv 

570,296 

{259,712) 
(219,434) 

$ 
Office 

-

(108,994) 
(34,287) 

Total 
$ 12,979,331 

(6,792,907) 
(3,776,021) 

(617,159) 

(2,338,869) 
137 

s (545A88) 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,. damage lo, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The To\Vn carries commercial insurance for these 
risks, Settled claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE 16 - TOWN OF VIDALIA - HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT 

On March 22, 1984, lhe Town entered into a conditional agreement with Catalyst Energy Development 
Corporation to enable Catalyst to successfully finance, develop, construct, operate, and maintain the Vidalia 
Hydroelectric Project to be located in the State of Louisiana behveen the Mississippi River and the Atchafalaya 
River near the U.S. Corps of Engineers' Old River Control Project. 

On June 28, 1988, the Town and Catalyst Old River Hydroelectric Limiled Partnership (successor to the rights 
and obligations of Catalyst Energy Development Corporation) entered into an agreement to amend and restate 
the March 22, 1984 agreement in its entirety. This agreement was again amended and restated on 
August 17, 1990, in its entirety. A general summary is as follows: 

A. Pavment of Rovalties to Town of Vidalia, Louisiana 

In consideration for its participation in this hydroelectric project, the Town ,vill be entitled to royalty payments 
based on a percentage of gross revenues beginning with 3.75% in the first year of operations, graduated to 
11,6 % in the year 2021, and 20% thereafter. AH such payments shall be paid quarterly by depositing or 
transferring funds into a royalty account 
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NOTE 16 - TOWN OF VIDALIA- HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (continued) 

B. Restrictions on Revenues 
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Revenues derived from the Town's participation in the S. A. Murray, Jr. Hydro Station shall be deposited into a 
special bank account and designated as the "Town of Vidalia Hydro Royalty Fund." This fund is accounted for 
as a "Special Revenue Fund." These revenues shall be maintained and administered in the foliowing order of 
priority and expended for the following express purposes: 

1. Payments of all expenses and costs arising from the Town's participation in the S. A. Murray, Jr. 
Hydro Station. 

2. Satisfaction of any debt requirements incurred to finance capital improvements, which were 
approved pursuant to the conditions as set forth in the following Item 7. 

3. The establishment and maintenance of a reserve fund into which amounts shall be transferred, the 
total of which shall equal or exceed the highest amount possibly due under the Catalyst Vidalia 
Power Purchase Agreement in any two-month period of any upcoming calendar year. 

4. The Town transfers to the utility fund each month the amount by which the Town's "normal" cost 
of electric power and energy exceeds 38 mills per kilowatt hour. "Normal" cost of power and 
energy is the amount paid per kilowatt hour under the current or future power purchase 
agreements exclusive of power purchased under economic development rate schedules or any other 
discounted rate schedule which results in a cost which is less than 38 mills per kilowatt hour. 

5. The rebate of an amount, to be determined by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, to the then 
current retail customers of the Town's municipal electric system. This amount shall not exceed 50% 
of the revenues remaining after payment of amounls noted in Hems 1 through 4, The amount 
rebated to each class of retail customer shall be determined by applying to the total amount to be 
rebated the percentage 'Which the gross margin from retail electric sales to each class of customer 
bears to total gross margin from all retail sales of electric po\Ver. This rebate will be based on 
kilowatt hour usage during the previous calendar year and shaII not exceed 50% of each customer's 
total electric billing during that period. In all cases, the Town reserves the right to offset any and all 
amounts due it from individual customers, 

6, The transfer to the To\vn's general fund is an amount necessary to offset any deficits incurred in the 
operation and maintenance of aH nonutility municipal services. 

7, Revenue not expended as previously stated shall be considered surplus revenue and may be used 
for any la\vful corporate purpose after satisfying the following conditions: 

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen shall annuaily compile a schedule of projects on 
which these surplus revenues are proposed to be expended. A summary of these 
projects shall be published and the public notified that details are available for public 
inspection. At the same time, a minimum of two public hearings shall be called to 
discuss the proposed projects and receive public input concerning possible alternative 
uses of surplus funds. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

NOTE 16 -TOWN OF VIDALIA - HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT (continued) 

B. Restrictions on Revenues (continued) 

After holding the required public hearings and giving due consideration of public input, 
the Board of Aldermen shall approve the expenditures of surplus funds for projects 
deemed to be in the best public interest. 
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None of the foregoing shall preclude the loaning of funds to any municipal entity of the Town providing that 
said loan \vith interest equal to the average rate of return on the investment of surplus municipal funds shall be 
repaid prior to the expiration of the term of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen authorizing said loan, 

C. Option to Purchase the Hvdroelectric Project 

The parb1ership has granted to the Town an option to purchase, at any time on or after January 1, 2030, but 
before January 1, 2032, all of the partnership's rights, title, and interest in and to the hydroelectric project, as 
then constituted, subject lo any permitted mortgages then outstanding at the price of (1) $1,000 payable in cash 
at closing, and (2) the balance payable on or before the 15'" of each month following the month in which the sale 
of the project occurs through December 31, 2132, in an amount egual to two-thirds of the cash available for 
distribution during the preceding month. 

This option shall be exercisable by the Town only by 12 months prior written notice given by the Town to the 
partnership provided, ho,vever, that the partnership shall give \Vritlen notice to the Town during the year 2029 
for the Tovvn' s exercise of its option to purchase. 

NOTE 17 - EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The To,vn has evaluated subsequent events through June 30, 2021, the date the financial statements were 
available lo be issued. 

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) announced a global health emergency due to a 
ne,v strain of coronavirus originating in \Vuhan, China, and the risk to the international community as the virus 
spread globally beyond its point of origination. In March of 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak a 
pandemic, based on the rapid increase in infection rates globally. 

The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of the release of these financial 
statements. As such, the full impact that the pandemic ,vili have on the Town's operations and financial 
reporting is unknO\vn at this time. 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 

Revenues 
Original Final Actual {Negative) 

Taxes $ 121,000 $ 121,000 $ 141,936 $ 20,936 
Licenses and permits 233,000 233,000 246,260 13,260 
Fines and forfeits 40,000 40,000 51,308 11,308 
Intergovernmental revenue 426,500 890,000 1,016,513 126,513 
Charges for services 575,000 575,000 584,271 9,271 
Investment earnings 11,910 rl,910 
Other 201,500 201,500 206,847 5,347 

Total revenues $ 1,597,000 $ 2,060,500 $ 2,259,045 $ 198,545 

Expenditures 
General government $ 1,830,550 $ 1,830,550 $ 1,673,321 $ 157,229 
Public safety: 

Police 2,810,400 2,882,000 2,610,676 271,324 
Fire 1,700,900 1,875,900 1,845,785 30,115 

Public works; 
Streets 1,354,750 1,515,250 1,401,615 113,635 
Sanitation 640,350 640,350 595,921 44,429 
Mechanic shop 325,450 325,450 301,347 24,103 

Capital outlay 342,000 342,000 491,851 (149,851) 
Debt service; 

Principal 147,713 (147,713) 
Interest and fiscal fees 32,299 (32,299) 

Total expenditures $ 9,004,400 $ 9,411,500 $ 9,100,528 $ 310,972 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues before 
operating transters $ (7,407,400} $ (7,351,000) $ (6,841,483) $ 509,517 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Long-term debt issued $ $ $ $ 
Operating transfers - in 8,025,000 8,325,000 7,572,023 (752,977) 
Operating transfers - out (540,000) (600,500) (441,581) 158,919 

Total other financing sources (uses) $ 7,485,000 $ 7,724,500 $ 7,130,442 $ (594,058) 

Net change in fund balance $ 77,600 $ 373,500 $ 288,959 $ (84,541) 

Fund balance - beginning of year, restated $ 1,278,542 $ 1,278,542 $ 1,278,542 $ 

Fund balance - end of year $ 1,356,142 $ 1,652,042 $ 1,567,501 $ (84,541) 

See Independent Auditor;s Report. 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
HYDRO ROYALTY FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original rinal Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Charges for services s 2,300,000 s 1,968,000 $ 1,894,047 $ (73,953) 
Investment earnings 32,000 23,000 19,761 (3,239) 
Hydro royalties 16,313,250 14,448,150 14,073,775 (374,375) 

Total revenues s 18,645,250 s 16,439,150 $ 15,987,583 $ (451,567) 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Other services and charges $ 11,260,000 s 8,989,000 $ 8,831,235 $ 157,765 

Tota[ expenditures $ 11,260,000 s 8,989,000 $ 8,831,235 s 157,765 

Excess of revenues before 
operating transters s 7,385,250 $ 7,450,150 s 7,156,348 s {293,802) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers - out s (3,800,000) s (3,800,000) $ (3,834,157) $ (34,157) 

Total other financing sources (uses) s (3,800,000) s (3,800,000) s (3,834,157} $ (34,157) 

Net change in fund balance s 3,585,250 s 3,650,150 s 3,322,191 $ (327,959) 

Fund balance - beginning of year 11,123,448 11,123,448 11,123,448 

Fund balance - end of year s 14,708,698 $ 14,773,598 s 14,445,639 s {327,959) 

See [ndependent Auditor's ReporL 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SALES TAX FUND 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Bud&eted Amounts rosibve 
Original Final Actual (Nega live) 

Revenues 
Taxes s 2,875,000 s 2,097,000 s 2,582,096 s 485,096 
Other 2,000 2,000 1,913 (87) 

Total revenues s 2,877,000 s 2,099,000 s 2,584,009 s 485,009 

Expenditures 
Other services and charges s 771,000 s 88,000 s 84,492 s 3,508 
Capital outlay 1,410,000 1,410,000 1,410,337 (337) 

Total expenditures s 2,181,000 s 1,498,000 s 1,494,829 $ 3,171 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues before 
operating transfers s 696,000 $ 601,000 $ 1,089,180 s 488,180 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers - out s " (2,200,000) s (2,200,000) s (2,210,000) s (10,000) 

Total other financing sources (uses) s (2,200,000) s (2,200,000) s (2,210,000) s {10,000) 

Net change in fund balance s (1,504,000) s (1,599,000) s (1,120,820) s 478,180 

Fund balance - beginning of year 1,573,502 1,573,502 1,573,502 

Fund balance• end of year s 69,502 s (25,498) s 452,682 s 478,180 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Budgetarv Comparison Schedule 

1. Basis of Presentation 
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The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents the original legally adopted budget, the final legally 
adopted budget, the actual data on the GAAP basis, and variances between the final budget and the 
actual data, 

2. Budget Amendment.:; and Revisions 

The budget is adopted by the Board of Aldermen. Amendments can be made on the approval of the 
Board of Aldermen. A budgetary comparison is presented for the General Fund and each major special 
revenue fund consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 01; THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 
MERS: 

Town's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 5J.4%54% 5.635416 '¼, 5.226637% 5.269048% 5.305974% 4.798171 % 5.022907% 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 4,666,751 $ 4,929,937 s 4,420,856 s 4,558,953 s 4,398,167 s 3,261,063 s 2,358,237 
Town's covered-employee payroll s 4,025,595 s 3,857,966 $ 3,925,270 $ 3,570,408 $ 3,676,422 $ 3,893,136 $ 3,329,289 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 1fi93'¾_; 127.79% 118.23% 127.69% 1.19.63% 83.76% 70.83% 
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 66.26% 66.14% 65.60% 62.49'¾, 63.34% 68.71 '¼, 73.99% 

MPERS: 

Town's proportion of the net pension liability {asset) 0J43912'¼, 0.177354% 0C185210% 0.296137% 0.382016% 0.302588% 0.2754518'.:~ 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ l,330,082 s 1,610,671 $ 1,565,777 s 2,585,401 $ 3,580,566 s 2,370;!6"I s 1,717,406 
Town's covered-employee payroll s 373,318 $ 444,504 $ 518,414 s ., 590,460 $ 826,659 s 1,097,178 $ 817,650 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset} as a 

percentage of i!s covered-employee payroll 356.29% 362.35% 302.03% 437.86% 433.14% 216.05% 210.04'}:, 
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension !ia bility 70.94% 71.01% 71.89% 70.08% 66.04 '¾, 70.73% 75J0% 

MFRS: 

Town's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 0.32076! % 0.320761 % 0.337523% 0.362176% 0.349986% 0.260390% 0.265972% 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 2,321,958 $ 2,008,577 s 1,941,459 s 2,075,938 $ 2,289,225 s 1,405,354 $ 1,183,552 
Town's covered-employee payroll s 959,877 s 823,679 s 783,041 s 805,577 $ 865,789 $ 863,768 $ 553,377 
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 241.90% 243.85% 247.94% 257.70% 264.41 % J62.70% 2I3.88';t 
Plan fiduciary nel position as a percentage of the total pension liability 72.61% 73.%'){, 74.76'X, 73.55% 68.16% 72.45% 76.02% 

.. continued -



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

LASERS: 

Town's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

Town's covered-employee payroll 

Town's proportionate share of the net pension lfobility (asset) us a 

s 

$ 

2021 

0.00646% 

534,368 

112,760 

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 473.90% 

Plan fiducimy net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 58J)% 

2020 

0.006480% 

s 469,470 s 

s i-11,412 s 

2019 2018 2017 

0.00658% 0.00685% 0.00204% 

449,024 $ 482,441 5 160,271 

106,502 5 110,762 5 99,733 

421.61 % 160.70% 

64.3% 62.5% 57.7% 

2016 2015 

$ 

s 

o, - /() 

• This schedule is prT•sented to illustrnte the requirement to show infonnalion for ·10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, gove-rnmenls should present 
information for those years for which information is available. 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 

u, 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

2021 2020 2019 
MERS: 

Contractually required contribution $ 623,967 $ 540,115 $ 549,538 
Contributions in relation to the contrilctually required contribution (623,967) (540,115) (549,538) 
Contribution deficiency (excess) - ~ .. - $ ... 
Town's covered-employee payroll $ 4,025,595 $ 3,857,966 $ 3,925,270 
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll '!550% 14.00% 14JJO% 

MPERS: 

Contractually n:quired contribution $ 125,995 s 237,657 $ 167,189 
Contributions in relation to the rnntractually required contribution (125,995) (237,657} (167,189) 
Contribution ddiciency (excess) .. 

Town's covered-employee payroll $ 373,318 $ 444,504 $ 518,414 
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 33.75% 53.47% 32.25% 

MFRS: 

Contractually required contribution s 314,23'1 $ 228,571 s 207,506 
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (314,231) (228,571) (207,506) 
Contribution deficiency (excess) 
Town's covered-an ployee payroll $ 959,877 $ 823,679 $ 783,041 
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 32.73% 27.75% 26.50% 

- continued -

2018 2017 

$ 473,079 $ 404,406 
{473,079) (404.406} 

$ 3,570,408 $ 3,676,422 
13.25% 1Ul0% 

$ 1s·1,567 $ 264,524 
{181,567) (264,524) 

s 
.. '"'"" '-•-········ 

$ 590,460 $ 826,659 
30.75% 32.00% 

s 213,478 $ 218,612 
(213,478) (218,612) 

-
$ 805,577 $ 865,789 

26.50% 25.25% 

2016 

$ 369,990 
(369,990) 

$ I 3,893,136 
950% 

$ 326,838 
(326,838) 

s .. 1,097,178 
29.79% 

$ 237,764 
{237,764) 

$ 
$ 863,768 

27,53'}{, 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 
' 

s ., 

2015 

316,566 
(316,566) 

3,329,289 
951% 

258,965 
(258,965) 

817,65D 
31.67% 

163,992 
(163,992) 

553,3// 
29.63'.::, 

Ul 

°' 



LASERS: 

Conlraduillly required contribution 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

YEARENDEDJUNE3~Wll 

2021 2020 2019 

$ 54,724 s 52,251 s 46,434 
Contributions in rclalion to the contractually required contribution (54,724) (52,251) s {46,434) 
Contribution deficiency (excess) - 'ii 

~--'- ~-ow --~ 

Town's covcrcd-cmp!oycc payroll s ' "112,760 $ 111,412 s 106,502 
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee puyrnl! 48.53% 46.90% 43.60% 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

s 48,431 $ 36,004 s 
(48A31) (36,004) 

s 110,762 $ 99,733 s 
43.73% 36.10% 

• This schedule is presented lo illustrate the requirement lo show· information for IO years. l-lmvcver, until a full JO-year trend is compiled, governments should present 
information for those years for which information is avc1ilable. 

Sec Independent Auditor's Report 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

The Governing Board of Town of Vidalia, Louisiana consists of a mayor and five aldermen. For the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2021, their compensation was as follovvs: 

Buz Craft, Mayor 
Jon Betts, Alderman 
Robert Gardner, Alderman 
Thomas Probst, Alderman 
Rosa Demby, Alderman 
Carson Brent Smith, Alderman 
Triand McCoy, Alderman 
Erin Dore, Alderman 

Total 

$ 82,931 
8,428 
8,428 
8,428 
7,726 
7,726 

702 
702 

See Independent Auditor's Report 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Agency Head Name: 

Salary 
Benefits 
Travel 
Meals 
Lodging 
Fuel 

Honorable Buz Craft, Mayor 

$ 82,931 
17,177 

621 
379 

1,658 
1,815 

$===10=.J=_,,;,=81 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL l'UNDS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Tota! 

Special Reven uc Debt Service Capital Projects Nonn'iiljor 

City Town Hole! Sales Tax USDA Debt Industrial Industrial Port Go\1ern-

t\rnhubnn, rv!arshall Cnurl ()ccup,incy Sinking RPsl'rVl' LCDBC Port !'ark AC-Cl:'S.S mental 

Fund hmd hrnd Fund Tola! Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Fund Tolal Funds 
A.ssels 

Cash ilnd i::.ash equlvalenb $ •l2~~V}2 $ l..752 $ JOS,610 $ 3-!2,?_c\cl s 6'H,988 s 455 5 288,:56 s 288,71] s l s llJ,(H8 s 3,010 s (3{) s BJ8'i s 996,888 

Receivables (11,~t of ,,llowancc 
for uncolkctibles) 5UJ'f W,2'H l<J,B(,I 'H,2J7 l/,1,2:17 

DtH' from other agencies 300,746 3(){),746 300,746 

Due from other governments 

Due from other funds c>ll,186 990 542,376 200,00ll 200,00IJ 742,376 

fot.a:1 .ass.els. s 637,917 $ 2,742 s J28,'J1H $ 362,()38 $ 1,331,6(11 s ,155 S 288,256 $ 288,711 s 1 $ 210,U-18 s }iJCl,756 s no s 5·1.\935 s 2,B4,2-!7 

Liabilities ,1r1d Fund Balances 

fj;1bi!lt~~is: 

Accounls paiyable s 7,8!8 s s $ 12,:)6,f s 30,'.l82 s s s s s s 29,199 s 9,029 s 38,228 s 68,6!1) 

J\ccrned liabiliht•s 10,667 10,667 l,tH7 'l.()-17 11,n1 

Du" to o t!w r funds -t28,! 6,108 l0,392 2[0,0-18 71 260,500 •l70Fl9 481,0H 

Otlwr liabilities H2,284 ll2,2l'0l !!2,28-! 

Total l!.;bili!ies s 22,76') s s H8,392 S 22,5M s 163,725 s s s s s 210,(J,18 s 30,317 s 269,529 s 509,89-l s 673,6"!9 

Fund b,1I,mces: 
Restricted for: 

C1pil,1I. prnj,·cts s s s s s s s s s l s s ::!73,4.39 s (2(,'1,3'!'1) s 4,tHI s 4,lJcll 

Deb I servi·ce 4:J5 288,256 288,71! 288,7fl 

Assir;neu 615,148 2,742 2Jn,5l2 :,39,47-l l,l67,87fi l,167,876 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 
VIDALIA TOWN COURT FUND 

LLA ENTITY ID: 2326 

62 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING REPORTING SCHEDULE-COLLECTING/DISBURSING ENTITY 
AS REQUIRED BY ACT 87 OF THE 2020 REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION-

CASH BASIS PRESENTATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Beginning Balance of Amounts Collected 

Add: Collections 
Criminal fines - other 

Subtotal collections 

Less: Disbursement~ to governments and nonprofits 
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement­

Crime Victims Reparation Fund 
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement-

POST Law Enforcement Training and Assistance 
Central LA Juvenile Detention Facility, Criminal Court Costs 
Indigent defender, bond forfeitures, and fines collected 
Treasurer, State of Louisiana - CMIS, criminal convictions 
Louisiana Supreme Court, civil and traffic filings 
North Louisiana Crime Lab, bond forfeitures, and fees collected 
Applied Technology, DWI 
Town of Vidalia, general fund - criminal fees 
Vidalia Town Marsha[ Fund 
Town of Vidalia, general fund - bond foes 
Concordia Parish District Attorney, refund 
Claws, Craws, and Tails, restitution 

Less: Amounts retained by collecting agency 
Vidalia Town Court - criminal fees, other 

Less: Disbursements to individuals/third party 
collection or processing agencies 
Walmart, restitution 
Ramon Harris, refund 

Subtotal disbursements/ retainage 

Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not Dispersed 

Other Information: 
Ending balance of amounts assessed but not yet 

collected 

Total vvaivers during the fiscal period 

First Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
December 31, 2020 

s 67,177 

$ 68,205 

s 68 205 

$ (308) 

(250) 
(953) 

(5,755) 
(381) 
(75) 

(4,120} 
(250) 

(22,669) 
(3,810) 

(195) 
(200) 

s 

s (400) 
(150) 

s (65508) 

s 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

Second Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
f une 30, 2021 

69,874_ 

90 953 

90 953 

(188) 

(218) 
(728) 

(4,365) 
(291} 
(53) 

(3,080) 

(23,575) 
(2,960) 

(76) 

(142) 

{76,565) 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 
VIDALIA TOWN MARSHAL FUND 

LLA ENTITY ID: 2326 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING REPORTING SCHEDULE-RECEIVING ENTITY 
AS REQUIRED BY ACT 87 OF THE 2020 REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION -

CASH BASIS PRESENTATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Receipts From: 

Vidalia Town Court Fund - criminal fees 

Subtotal receipts 

Other Information: 

Ending balance of amounts assessed but not received 

First Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
December 31, 2020 

Second Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
lune 30, 20?1 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 
VIDALIA GENERAL FUND 

LLA ENTITY ID: 2326 

JUSTICE SYSTEM FUNDING REPORTING SCHEDULE-RECEIVING ENTITY 
AS REQUIRED BY ACT 87 OF THE 2020 REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION -

CASH BASIS PRESENTATION 

Receipts From: 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

First Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
December 31, 2020 

Second Six 
Month Period 

Ended 
June 30, 2021 

64 

Vidalia Town Court Fund, criminal fees 
Vidalia Town Court Fund, bond fees 

$ 22,669 $ 23,575 

Subtotal receipts 

Other Information: 

Ending balance of amounts assessed but not received 

$ 

$ 

195 

22,864 

76 

$ . 23,651 

$ 



REPORTS ON INTERNAL CONTROLS AND COMPLIANCE 
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SILAS SIMMONBLLP 

209 N. Commerce St 
Natchez, MS 39120 
P. 0. Box 1027 
Natchez, MS 39121 
Tei; 601-442-7411 
Fax: 601-442-8551 

2120 Forsythe Ave. 
Monroe, LA 71201 

P. 0. Box 4550 
Monroe, LA 71211 
Tel: 318-323-4481 

Fax: 318-323-2188 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNP,NTS tlnd ADVISORS 

www.sUassimmons.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MA TIERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNAIENTAllDITING STANDARDS 

Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Vidalia, Louisiana 
Vidalia, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemme11t Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Town of Vidalia, Louisiana (the Town), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 10, 2021. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to detennine the audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of U1e Town's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exist<; when the design or operation of a control does not allmv management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
sigmjkrmt deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
,veaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material iveaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit ,ve did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

Members; American institute of CPAs, Mississfppi Society of CPAs, Louisiana Society of CPA, 



Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance \Vith which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. lfowever, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, \Ve do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests did not disclose any instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Govcrnmc11t A11diti11g Standards. 

0Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
conlrol or on compliance, This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Govenm1c11t Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

~ d~ w 
Natchez, Mississippi 
December 10, 2021 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 



TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

SECTION 1: SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RES UL TS 

Financial Statements: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Type of auditor's report issued on the basic 
financial statements: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
a. Material weakness(es) identified? 
b. Significant deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

Material noncompliance relating to the basic 
financial statements? 

Unqualified 

No 

No 

No 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS, RECOMMEND A TIO NS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Section I - Financial Statement Findings 

None< 
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TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Section II - Internal Control and Compliance Material to federal Awards 

None. 

Section III - Management Letter 

No management letter issued. 
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Ref 
No. 

Fiscal Year 
Finding 
lnitia11y 

Occurred 

TOWN OF VIDALIA, LOUISIANA 

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FlNDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Description of Finding 

Corrective 
Action Taken 

(Yes, No, 
Partially) 

Section I - Financial Statement Findings 

2020-1 6/30/2020 Timely Deposits - Town Court Fines 
(Internal Control flnding) 

The Town Court did not make timely 
deposits of fine income, In some 
instances, fine income was not 
deposited for up to 20 days from the 
date of receipt 

Section II - Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

None. 

Section III - Management Letter 

No management letter issued. 

Yes 
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Planned Corrective 
Action / Partial 

Corrective Action 
Taken 

The deficiency existed 
six months into the 
fiscal year ended June 
30, 2020. It was 
corrected prior to June 
30, 2020. 




